TOCO1

Message

From: Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MPROCTOR]

Sent: 7/4/2012 4:16:16 PM

To: .Town - Department Heads [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=townhall-
deptheads50185475]

cC: Megan Schollenberger [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mschollenberger]; Becky Dahl [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=rdahl]; Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]; Robert Voigt [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=rvoigt]

Subject: Central Park Resolutions - Council Agenda

Attachments: Resolutions2.doc; 06 June 11 2012_Summary of Council Comments.doc

Hello to all,

Attached is a revised document of the proposed resolutions based on the Council Workshop. | have divided the
resolutions into two sections, A (if we move forward with the endorsed Central Park Concept) and B (if Council rescinds
Central Park and moves in a new direction). I've highlighted some of the information which I'm not sure if we should
keep in, in yellow. There are also potential resolutions to still be written but | wasn’t sure how to frame them.

I’'m hoping | can get some further input at Department Heads next week.

Thanks
marta
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